FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE
Legisiation and Elections Administration Division
165 Capito! Avenue ~ Frist Floor
P.O. Box 150470
Hartford CT 06115

ERIC VOTING PROJECT
STATEMENT OF REGISTRARS AS TO COMPLETION

We, the unders;gned Registrars, hereby state under penalty of false statement that inquiry of at
least 85% of the electors presented pursuant to the ERIC Voting Project was properly conducted

within the prescribed 90 day time period. The inquiry was conducted between the dates indicated
below.
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Please indicated the type(s) of inquiry conducted. Please check all that apply.

INQUIRY:
@1' inquiry Regarding Deceased Electors
v
E}Z Inquiry Regarding Cross-State Report
‘ " Inquiry Regarding NCOA Report
Inquiry Regarding In-State Duplicates
@ In-State Update Report
DATE(S) CONDUCTED:
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Rgg;str/ars of Voters
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{’ Regmrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

NOTE: All Registrars of Voters of a town must sign this form
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Voter

From: Janine Skelps

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 6:35 PM

To: jori.magora@ct.gov

Cc: Voter; Carol Schilling; Alice Tucker

Subject: Middlefield ERIC Voting Statement of Completion

Attachments: Middlefield CT ERIC Voting Statement of Completion 07012024.pdf

Good afternoon, Lori

Please find attached to this email the signed ERIC voting statement of completion as requested. | have cc’d Anne
Malcolm, her Deputy Registrar Alice Tucker and my Deputy Registrar Carol Schilling.

Please let me know if you require anything further and we will be happy to send as well! Have a wonderful afternoon
and an July 4" holiday celebration!

Sincerely,

Janine Skelps

Middlefield Registrar of Voters
Office: (860)349-7119

Cell:  (860)685-0849
jskelps@middlefieldct.org
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Office of the First Selectman

September 20, 2024

Linda Szynkowicz

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.

PO Box 262

Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

RE: FOIA Request
Dear Ms. Szynkowicz,

The Town has received your request a copy of the Registrars of Voters Certification and a copy of
the Form ED-632.

We are submitting five (5) copies per your request, which at a fee of $0.50 each, comes to a total
of $2.50.

A check is required, payable to “Town of Middlefield.” You may come in person to the First
Selectman’s office or send it by mail to: Town of Middlefield, P.O. Box 179, Middlefield, CT 06455.

Sincerely,

ebet e

Robert C. Yamartino

First Selectman

Town of Middlefield, Connecticut
860.349.7113
ryamartino@middlefieldct.org

“This institution is an Equal Opportunity Employer”
393 Jackson Hill Road, Middlefield, CT 06455 Phone 860.349.7114 Fax 860.349.7115
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Office of the First Selectman

Qatober ¢ 2024

Linda Szynkowicz

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.

PO Box 262

Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

RE: FOIA Request
Dear Ms. Szynkowicz,

The Town has received your check for $2.50 for five (5) copies, at $0.50 each, for the requested
documentation.

The documentation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Jart (P

Robert C. Yamartino

First Selectman

Town of Middlefield, Connecticut
860.349.7113
ryamartino@middlefieldct.org

Enc: 5

“TI’his nstitution is an Equal Opportunity Employer™
393 Jackson Hill Road, Middlefield, CT (6455 Phone 860.349.7114 Fax 860.349.7115



REGISTRARS OF VOTERS
TownN OF MIDDLEFIELD, CONNECTICUT

Janine Skelps (R) Anne Malcolm (D)
(860) 349-7119 (860) 349-7119

September 3, 2024

Linda Szynkowicz

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.

PO Box 262

Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

Dear Ms. Szynkowicz

Enclosed is the dated cover-letter email and copy of the certification of Completion of the
Canvass sent to our Election Officer at the Office of the Secretary of State.

The election of Janine Skelps to Registrar was November, 2022.

The appointment of Anne Malcolm to Registrar was April 15, 2023.

Regards,
i [rvie O al st
Ué%ine Skelps Anne Malcolm

405 MAIN STREET, MIDDLEFIELD, CT 06455 (860) 349-7119 |
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August 26, 2024 W
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"UneVute For One Legal Voter"

First Selectman Robert C. Yamartino

405 Main Street.

Middlefield, CT 06455

Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear First Selectman Robert C. Yamartino,

Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:
1. A copy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual
training certificates if they were certified more than a year ago.
2. A copy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State
Statute has been completed.

We had originally asked the Secretary of the State to provide the Certification information back
on July 9, 2024. We received a partial list on August 8, 2024. Additional information requested
has not been sent to us. After being sent the incomplete list, we have found that the
information provided was inaccurate. Hence, we are requesting under FOIA, that you provide
us with the information requested.

Included with this letter is Exhibit A (CT State Statute Sec. 9-192a regarding certification of
Registrars of Voters for CT) taken directly from the CT State Statutes and Exhibit B from the
Office of Legislative Research authored by Kristin Sullivan regarding the legal requirements for
the Form ED-632 the certification the canvassing required by CT State Statute was indeed
completed.

If both the Registrars of Voters are not certified after two years and not recertified every year
thereafter, they are not qualified to run elections according to CT State Statutes. This is a very
serious situation.

We look forward to your prompt attention to our request.

Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475.775.5368
fightvoterfraud.org

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.
P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit
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"One Vote For One Legal Voter"

August 26, 2024

City/Town Attorney

405 Main Street.

Middlefield, CT 06455

Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear City/Town Attorney,

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

Linda Szy@wicz

Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475,775,568
fightvoterfraud.org

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.
P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit



Linda Sﬂnkowicz
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From: Bob Yamartino <ryamartino@middlefieldct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 11:40 AM
To: Linda Szynkowicz
Cc: Voter; Janine Skelps
Subject: RE: FOIA Request
Hi Linda,

| forwarded your requested letter to our ROV’s as the town does not maintain personnel files on elected
officials. | have copied them on this email as well.

| will defer to them to answer the FOI request.
| do believe both Registrars are less than 2 years in service and have been taking the certification courses.

Bob

From: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Bob Yamartino <ryamartino@middlefieldct.org>
Subject: [External] FOIA Request

Dear First Selectman Robert Yamartino,

Please find attached the letter we mailed to you last week. Our request is simple. Under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:

1. Acopy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual training certificates if
they were certified more than a year ago.

2. Acopy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State Statute has been
completed.

Thank you for your prompt response to our request.

Respectfully,
Linda Szynkowicz

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org
Email linda@fightvoterfraud.org
General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125




THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. ANY USE, DISSEMINATION,FORWARDING,
PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE ORIGINATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS
SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS.



